

SCHEDULE 5

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE OBJECT CLAUSE

Article 3. Objects.

The objects of the Company are:

- (a) to invest capital (*beleggen van vermogen*), especially the ~~direct or~~ indirect acquisition and development of real estate with the purpose of letting to third parties, all on basis of the principle of risk diversification but without a defined investment policy, in order to enable the Company's shareholders to share in the proceeds; and
- (b) to do all that is incidental to or may be conducive to ~~any of the aforementioned, all in the broadest sense~~the investment of capital, such as the grant of guarantees to third parties for obligations of ~~companies with which the Company forms a group as well as rendering advice and services to companies with which the Company forms a group~~group companies as well as borrowing funds from third parties to finance the portfolio investments.

Dutch translation

Artikel 3. Doel.

De vennootschap heeft ten doel:

- (a) ~~het~~Het beleggen van vermogen – in het bijzonder door de ~~directe dan wel~~ indirecte verwerving en ontwikkeling van onroerende zaken ten behoeve van de verhuur aan derden – zodanig dat de risico's daarvan worden gespreid, maar zonder een vooraf bepaald beleggingsbeleid, teneinde haar aandeelhouders in de opbrengst te doen delen; en
- (b) het verrichten van al hetgeen met het ~~voienstaande~~beleggen van vermogen verband houdt of daaraan bevorderlijk kan zijn, ~~alles in de ruimste zin van het woord~~, waaronder het verlenen van garanties ten behoeve van groepsvennootschappen en het ~~geven van advies en het verrichten van diensten aan groepsvennootschappen~~lenen van gelden van derden ter financiering van beleggingen.